

INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES COMMISSION

Minutes of Regular Meeting of Wednesday, August 12, 2015

I. <u>Administrative</u>

 1.1 Quorum was recognized and Arnie DePascale, Chair opened the meeting at 7:02 pm. In attendance were Arnie DePascale, Barbara Pavlik Dahle, Rob Wilson, Linda Kobylarz, Dick Alden, Dominick Lucenti, John Turnier. Liz Burdick, ZEO Allison Yudelson, Recording Secretary.

The meeting was recorded in its entirety and is available in the Town Hall.

- 1.2 MOTION Kobylarz, seconded Wilson to approve the minutes from July 8, 2015 regular meeting as submitted; unanimously approved.
- 1.3 Review General Communications:none
- 1.4 Agent Report(s):
 - a. Pre-Activity Review(s)-none
 - b. Permit Transfers-none

c. IWWC Agent Approval(s)-Burdick reviewed 2015 IWWC Agent approvals with the Commission providing a detailed handout of the applications.

II. <u>Citizen Comment</u> - none

III. Old Business

- 3.1 Enforcement/Concerns/Report from ZEO
 - a. DePascale questioned the permits for corner of Jerome Ave & South Main Street. Burdick to review and report back to Commission.

IV. <u>Public Hearing(s)</u>

4.1 <u>Application 2015-005</u>-Town of Burlington-Bridge Replacement-Vineyard Road. MOTION Alden, seconded Lucenti to close the regular meeting and open the public hearing at 7:10pm; unanimously approved.

Recused:Dahle & Turnier

Glen Jarvis, Milone & MacBroom was present and addressed the Commission. He stated that all comments and issues from the Town Engineer have been addressed to his satisfaction.

Public:

John Sansone-1 Vineyard Rd-

Concerned about the trees and how many were being cut.

Lee Sirotnak-86 Vineyard Rd-requested timeline of the project



Kristine Sirotnak-86 Vineyard Rd-questioned how far up the road will be repaved Barbara Pavlik Dahle-Spielman Hwy-compared the state map to applicants map John Turnier-abutting owner-concerned with easement which he understands is not part of this application. Requested that any trees taken down be replaced with native shubery.

Jarvis committed to perennial or native species and will submit revised sheet showing planting plan.

MOTION Lucenti, seconded Kobylarz to close public hearing and re open the regular meeting at 7:30pm; unanimously approved.

MOTION Lucenti, seconded Alden:

The Burlington Inand Wetlands and Watercourses Commission, at its August 12, 2015 Regular Meeting voted unanimously to APPROVE IWWC#2015-015 – Application of Town of Burlington for Vineyard Road Bridge Replacement as submitted and revised in accordance with plans prepared by Milone & MacBroom, Inc. entitled:

1. "Replacement of Vineyard Road Bridge Over Burlington Brook (Bridge No. 05916), Vineyard Road, Burlington, CT, State Project No. 20-106, MMI Project No. 2053-03, Local Wetland Application, Dated May 6, 2015, *Revised to July 1, 2015"*;

2. Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Activities Plan, Replacement of Vineyard Road Bridge over Burlington Brook (Bridge No. 05916), Dated June 2015"; and

3. "Water Holding Plan, Replacement of Vineyard Road Bridge over Burlington Brook (Bridge No. 05916), Dated July 1, 2015"

with the following condition:

1. A revised plan sheet shall be submitted to staff for review and approval showing perennial/native plant species to be used for bank overplanting prior to the start of any work.

V. <u>New Business</u>

5.1 Enforcement/Concerns:



Lucenti questioned whether a silt fence was in place on 1 Shire Way. Burdick stated that the fence is in place and cleaned out every two weeks.

VI. <u>Other Business Proper to Come Before The Commission</u> a. none

VII. Adjourn

MOTION Alden, seconded Lucenti to adjourn the meeting at 7:40pm; unanimously approved. Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted for the Commission,

Allison Yudelson Secretary, IWWC